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House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 83"
Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer
utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective
September 1, 2014
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Texas Commission on Environmental Quzﬁit% 185 |
o
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Irma Santana Date:
Suzanne Jaster
Kent Steelman
Utilities Financial Review Team

From: Z’@is& Fuentes
\?V Utilities Financial Review Team
W5 o
Thru: \}\ Tammy Benter, Team Leader
N\, Utilities Financial Review Team

June 19, 2009

Subject: Return of Application
Name of Utility: City of La Jova
Application Number(s): 35394-C, 35395-C, TCEQ Docket No. 2007-0827-

UCR
Application Received:  June 14, 2006

On August 18, 2008, the City of La Joya, represented by Attorney Mauro L. Reyna, III,
submitted a motion to withdraw its applications without prejudice to the Administrative Law
Judge (ALJ). In Order No. 8, dated September 9, 2008, the ALJ granted the motion to dismiss
the matter from SOAH’s docket, and did so without prejudice.

Please update the database to reflect that this application is considered closed as of September 9,
2008.

Status: W
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